
Jeanie Bourke - Re: Wood Fire Pizza oven-618 Congress St~Lazzari LLC. Permit #201501687 

Hello Craig, 

As we discussed this morning over review of drawing M-1, the wood fired pizza oven and wood fired 
grille are covered by a dedicated hood.
(V-4 per the Plumbing Fixture and Exhaust Venting Schedule) which will be equipped with a fire 
suppression system. 
In light of this, we agreed that additional sprinkler heads would not be required.

Details and specifications of both solid fuel and gas equipment  hoods will be available when the 
contractor applies for permits.
We can review these and decide at that time whether any additional protection will be necessary.

Thanks and Regards,

Buell Heminway 
Maine Licensed Architect

On Sep 25, 2015, at 4:13 PM, Craig Messinger <CRM@portlandmaine.gov> wrote:

Sir,
Upon further review of the permit for the Resteraunt(Lazzari LLC) at 616 Congress st., we have 
determined that the wood fired pizza oven that is located in south kitchen area, will require 1-2 
sprinkler heads for protection over/near the unit. Please contact us as the AHJ, to determine 
exactly where they should be located. We ask for your patience with this determination of this 
device, we do not deal with these on a regular basis,
Respectfully,
Craig

380 Congress st
Portland Maine 04101
874-8400
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From: Buell Heminway <bheminwa@gwi.net>
To: Craig Messinger <CRM@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 10/2/2015 11:32 AM
Subject: Re: Wood Fire Pizza oven-618 Congress St~Lazzari LLC. Permit #201501687
CC: "Jeanie Bourke" <JMB@portlandmaine.gov>, "Keith Gautreau" <KNG@portlandm...
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